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Recommendation from Council Member Christine Hensley to appoint Sue
McBroom to the Sister Cities Commission, Seat 12 for a five-year term
commencing April 28, 2006 and to expire April 28, 2011.

Sue McBroom
5502 Waterbury Road
Des Moines, JA 50312

(515) 277-3465 (H)

Moved by to adopt.
COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE

COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby

ENSLEY certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.

MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first

VLASSIS above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED

APPROVED

Mayor

City Clerk
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Herzberg, Karen M.

From: Rauh, Diane |.

Sent:  Tuesday, May 27, 2008 4:18 PM
To: Herzberg, Karen M.

Subject: FW: Sister City Appointments

From: Hensley, Christine [mailto:Christine.Hensley@bankofthewest.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2008 11:25 AM

To: Rauh, Diane I.

Subject: Sister City Appointments

Diane — Janis Ruan and Soozie McBroom both agreed to serve on the Sister City Board.

Janis Ruan on Foster Drive.
Soozie McBroom, 5502 Waterbury, DM 50312

Thanks, Chris

Christine Hensley
Vice President, Community Affairs Regional Manager
Phone-(515) 883-1952 Fax-(515) 883-1970

Christine. Hensley(@bankofthewest.com

BANK#:WEST 8.

801 Grand Avenue, Suite 300
Des Moines, |A 50309

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the addressee and may contain
confidential, privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy
or disclose any information contained in the message. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
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